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18 February 2021

Glenn Starr

Ventus Energy New Zealand

Unit G-12, The “Zone-23" Complex, 23 Edwin Street
Mount Eden

Auckland

Dear Glenn

Transportation Response to s92 — Taumatatotora Wind Farm — RM200019

The following provides responses to the request for information on the above consent application,
dated 3 February 2021.

Question A

1.

Please provide confirmation of the transport route that will be utilised by the applicant to
deliver the turbines, components and other infrastructure into the windfarm site.

2. Please also provide the results of any bridge assessments that have been undertaken by
the applicant for the selected route.
Response A
1. Following on from the previous Transportation response to the S92 request, route options
are set out in the original application. There is no change to the routes that are described
and approved in the original resource consent process.
2. Similar to our response regarding the assessment of the vehicle swept path in the initial

s92 request (Question 23), the level of detail regarding the bridge assessment cannot
realistically be provided at this early stage in the project. Any mitigation measures will be
reviewed and resolved at a later stage. The bridge assessment will be prepared when the
over dimensional and overweight permits are being sought.

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you require any further clarification.

Yours faithfully

il

Yours faithfully

s

Matthew Arnerich James Daly
Senior Transportation Engineer Principal Transportation Engineer
(09) 366 7533 (09) 366 7534

Bsc, GDipEng (Transportation), MEngNZ
D: 021 1059 676 E: matthew.arnerich@tes.net.nz

Traffic Engineering Solutions Limited
Level 2B, 54 Wellesley Street, Auckland 1010
http://www.tes.net.nz
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BE(Civil), MEngNZ

D: 027 310 8766 E: james.daly@tes.net.nz
Traffic Engineering Solutions Limited

Level 2B, 54 Wellesley Street, Auckland 1010
http://www.tes.net.nz
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